Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching estisting data sources, gathering and maintainin data meteded, and completing and metwewing this culcified on filteromatics. Search comments regarding this function estimate or any other aspect of the metadents. Including aggestions for redited by the adjust of the source estimate or any other aspect of the information. Including aggestions for redited by the adjust of the source for information Operations and performance including to comply with a collection of information, rule aspect of this activation of the source is on the displant of the adjust of the source is on the displant of the adjust adjust of the adjust of the adjust of the adjust of t	D.C					Form Approved
data needed, and competing and reviewing this collection of information. Series of information of performs and Reports Sufferson David Undex, VA 222 4302. Respondents should be aware that netwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a collection of information if it does not display a cut add CMB control number. PLEASE DO NOT READ CONTROL ADDERES. 1. REPORT DATE (DD-MM-YYYY) 2. REPORT TYPE 3. DATES COVERED (From - To) 08-02-2012 Proceedings 3. CONTRACT NUMBER 5. GRANT NUMBER 5a. CONTRACT NUMBER 3. Force Health Protection Track 5b. GRANT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5e. TASK NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACCONYM(S) 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACCONYM(S) 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT						OMB No. 0704-0188
08-02-2012 Proceedings 02-08-2011 to 04-08-2011 4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE Forceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium. Volume 5a. CONTRACT NUMBER 5. Force Health Protection Track 5b. GRANT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5e. TASK NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONNUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S)	data needed, and completing and his burden to Department of Defer 1302. Respondents should be aw valid OMB control number. PLEA	reviewing this collection of i nse, Washington Headquar are that notwithstanding an SE DO NOT RETURN YOU	information. Send comments registers Services, Directorate for Info y other provision of law, no perso JR FORM TO THE ABOVE ADDI	arding this burden estimate or an rmation Operations and Reports n shall be subject to any penalty f	y other aspect of this (0704-0188), 1215 J for failing to comply	s collection of information, including suggestions for reducing efferson Davis Highway, Suite 1204, Arlington, VA 22202- with a collection of information if it does not display a currently
Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium. Volume 5b. GRANT NUMBER 3. Force Health Protection Track 5c. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONNUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) VIS Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT	•	,				1 ,
3. Force Health Protection Track Sb. GRANT NUMBER 5c. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5e. TASK NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 5f. SUBJECT NUMBER 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT				_		a. CONTRACT NUMBER
6. AUTHOR(S) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5e. TASK NUMBER 5e. TASK NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT	-			ch Symposium. V	Volume 5	b. GRANT NUMBER
Welford C. Roberts, Ph.D. (Editor and Coordinating Editor) 5e. TASK NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT					5	c. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER
Se. TASK NUMBER 5e. TASK NUMBER 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9	3. AUTHOR(S)				5	d. PROJECT NUMBER
7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPONSUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT	Velford C. Rober	ts, Ph.D. (Edit	tor and Coordina	ting Editor)	5	e. TASK NUMBER
9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S US Air Force 0ffice of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT					5	f. WORK UNIT NUMBER
US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT	7. PERFORMING ORGAI	NIZATION NAME(S)	AND ADDRESS(ES)		8	. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER
US Air Force Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT						
Office of the Surgeon General AF/SG9 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT		TORING AGENCY N	NAME(S) AND ADDRES	S(ES)	1	0. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S)
	Office of the Surgeon G	eneral				
5201 Leesburg Pike NUMBER(S) Falls Church, VA 22041 NUMBER(S)	201 Leesburg Pike				1	
12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT	2. DISTRIBUTION / AV		MENT			
Approved for Public Release; distribution is unlimited	Approved for Pub	lic Release; d	istribution is unlir	nited		
13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES	3. SUPPLEMENTARY N	IOTES				
14. ABSTRACT	I4. ABSTRACT					
The U.S. Air Force Medical Service presented the sixth annual Air Force Medical Research Symposium coordinated by the Air Force Medical Support Agency's Research and Development Division (AFMSA/SGR The symposium was held 2-4 August 2011 at the Gaylord National Hotel & Convention Center, National Harbor, MD. The symposium featured two half-days of plenary sessions, one and a half days of scientific presentations, and a poster session. It was organized into five tracks to include: Operational Medicine (In-Garrison Care), Enroute Care and Expeditionary Medicine, Force Health Protection, Traumatic Brain Inju (TBI) and Psychological Health, and Healthcare Informatics. These proceedings are organized into six volut to include one that provides a general overview and all presentation and poster abstracts; the other five eac address a specific track. Volume 3 contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Force Health Protection Track.	coordinated by the The symposium watarbor, MD. The soresentations, and In-Garrison Care) TBI) and Psycholo o include one that address a specific	Air Force Mec as held 2-4 Au symposium fea l a poster sess , Enroute Care ogical Health, a provides a ge	dical Support Age gust 2011 at the G atured two half-da ion. It was organi and Expeditional and Healthcare In neral overview an	ncy's Research a Gaylord National I ys of plenary sess ized into five track ry Medicine, Force formatics. These ad all presentation	nd Develop Hotel & Co sions, one (s to includ e Health P proceeding and poste	oment Division (AFMSA/SGRS). nvention Center, National and a half days of scientific le: Operational Medicine rotection, Traumatic Brain Injury gs are organized into six volumes er abstracts; the other five each
15. SUBJECT TERMS	5. SUBJECT TERMS					
US Air Force, Medical Service, Medical Research, Force Health Protect	JS Air Force	e, Medical	Service, M	edical Rese	arch, F	orce Health Protection
16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION 18. NUMBER 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PER OF ABSTRACT OF PAGES Nereyda Sevilla	6. SECURITY CLASSIF	ICATION OF:		_		
a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE U SAR 160 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include code) 703-681-6383	-			SAR	160	

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3. Force Health Protection Track Abstracts and Presentations



of	
\mathbf{c}	
e	
Ξ	
Э	

0

AIR FORCE MEDICAL SERVICE



2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium

2-4 AUGUST 2011

GAYLORD NATIONAL 201 Waterfront Street National Harbor, MD 20745 (1-877-677-9352)



BECOME A FAN OF THE AIR FORCE MEDICAL SERVICE FACEBOOK PAGE: WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/AIRFORCEMEDICALSERVICE

RUSTED CARE...ANYWHERE

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3. Force Health Protection Track Abstracts and Presentations

Edited by: Dr. Welford C. Roberts



Held 2-4 August 2011 at the Gaylord National Resort Hotel and Convention Center 201 Waterfront Street National Harbor, MD 20745



Table of Contents

Subject Page Number
Introduction1
Air Emissions Characterization and Geospatial Exposure Modeling from Open Burning of Representative Military Deployed Waste
Inhalation Exposure to JP-8 Jet Fuel Enhances Susceptibility to Noise Induced Hearing Loss in Rats 16
Assessing Operationally Relevant Aspects of Nanoparticle Exposure Health Risks
Transport of Silver Nanoparticles in Saturated Porous Media: Experimental Results and Model Simulations
Evaluation of Gold Nanomaterial Toxicity Based on Physical and Chemical Properties
Nanomaterial Hazard Identification: The Zebrafish Model for Rapid Material Testing
USAF Efficient Running: An Integrated Program To Reduce Running Injury and Improve Individual Performance in USAF Fitness Assessment
Comparison of the 1.5 Mile Run Times at 7,200 Feet and Simulated 850 Feet in a Hyperoxic Room 65
Can a 10-minute Warm-up Reduce Musculoskeletal Injury in Air Force Academy Cadets?
Anti-retinal Antibodies as Biomarkers for Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits
Detection of Retinal Proteins in Saliva and Serum in Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits
Serum Biomarker Responses in a Non-Human Primate Model of Acute Retinal Laser Injury 100
Sensors for Monitoring Laser Radiation Exposure
Gene Expression Profile of Jurkat Cells Exposed to High-Power Terahertz Radiation
Department of Defense Biological Threat Responses to the 2009-2010 H1N1 Influenza Outbreak 122
Expanding Surge Capacity in Airborne Isolation & Worker Protection During Bioterrorism & Epidemic Response
Update on Lab validation of new bioagent ID system: FilmArray 140
Next-Generation Sequencing Technology for Disease Detection



Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Introduction

The U.S. Air Force Medical Service presented the sixth annual Air Force Medical Research Symposium coordinated by the Air Force Medical Support Agency's Research and Development Division (AFMSA/SGRS). The symposium was held on 2-4 August 2011 in the Washington DC area at the Gaylord National Resort Hotel and Convention Center in National Harbor, MD. The symposium featured two half-days of plenary sessions, one and a half days of scientific presentations, and a poster session.

The symposium was organized into several tracks to include Enroute Care, Force Health Protection, Healthcare Informatics, Operational Medicine (In-Garrison Care), and Psychological Health/Traumatic Brain Injury, as follows:

- The Enroute Care Track addressed science and technology targeted at the continuum of care during transport from point of injury to definitive care including, but not limited to: Casevac, Medivac; Aeromedical Evacuation; Critical Care Air Transport; and Patient Staging. Further areas addressed included: patient stabilization; patient preparation for movement; impact of in-transit environment on patient and AE crew physiology; human factors concerns for AE crew or patient population; AE/medical personnel training; infectious disease/control; burn management; pain management; resuscitation; lifesaving interventions; and nutrition research in the enroute care environment.
- The Force Health Protection Track focused on prevention of injury and illness and the early recognition or detection of emerging threats for in-garrison or deployed operations. Topics of interest include research in bio-surveillance, infectious disease, emerging threats (pandemic response), protective countermeasures, disaster response/consequence management, toxicology/health risks (e.g., particulates nanomaterials, radiation, etc.), monitoring disease trends, other areas of preventive medicine, public and environmental health relevant to the military workforce.
- The Healthcare Informatics Track focused on the use of innovative information management & technology solutions that enhance healthcare delivery at any point of the full spectrum of patient care to include medical simulation and training.
- The Operational Medicine (In-Garrison Care) Track focused on care delivered in the outpatient or inpatient ingarrison setting and on enhancing the performance of airman in challenging operational and expeditionary environments.
- The Psychological Health/Traumatic Brain Injury Track addressed topics pertaining to screening, diagnosis, and treatment of TBI and/or Psychological Health in the military community. Specific focus areas within Psychological Health included depression, substance use disorders, family functioning, and suicide prevention. Topics of special interest included field-deployable diagnostic tests for mild TBI (concussion), blast modeling, large epidemiologic studies of Psychological Health and TBI, and strategies for translating research into practice.

These proceedings are organized into five volumes, as follows:

- Volume 1. This volume is a general overview of the entire 2011 Air Force Medical Research Symposium and includes abstracts of all the oral presentations and posters. First presented is the symposium's opening plenary session, followed by the abstracts from the four technical tracks, and then the closing plenary session. The abstracts associated with the poster session are in the last section of these proceedings. The agenda for the overall symposium is in Appendix A, attendees are listed in Appendix B, and continuing education information is in Appendix C of this volume. Appendices D-J are copies of presentation slides from the plenary sessions.
- Volume 2. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Enroute Care Track.
- Volume 3. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Force Health Protection Track.
- Volume 4. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Healthcare Informatics Track.
- Volume 5. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Operational Medicine (In-Garrison Care) Track.
- Volume 6. This volume contains abstracts and presentation slides for the Psychological Health/Traumatic Brain Injury Track

Air Emissions Characterization and Geospatial Exposure Modeling from Open Burning of Representative Military Deployed Waste

AF Institute of Technology

Lt Col Dirk Yamamoto

Open burning of US military waste while deployed has attracted considerable attention over recent years due to reported health problems among returning military members. In conjunction with the rest of DoD, the US Air Force has conducted considerable sampling and risk assessment at deployed sites. At the Air Force Institute of Technology (Wright-Patterson AFB, OH), recent research has focused on building a retrospective plume dispersion modeling tool for particulate matter exposures, to better characterize the risk profile for deployed members. This approach may provide more realistic exposure estimates, versus assigning a single exposure value for an entire population. Ongoing research, sponsored by AF Surgeon General and performed in conjunction with the US Environmental Protection Agency, will first determine emission factors and likely concentrations of key contaminants by performing small-scale laboratory burns, with subsequent large-scale outdoor burns to evaluate the effectiveness of air curtain burners as an alternative to open/surface burns. A primary objective of the research is to address the question on whether segregation of plastics makes a significant difference in emissions from open- and air curtain burning. A secondary objective is to further develop the software plume dispersion modeling tool to better predict downwind risk to personnel near burn sites. This presentation provides a status update of the ongoing research at the Air Force Institute of Technology.









































ity: The Intellectual and Leadership Center of the Air Force Aim High....Fly – Fight – Win















	Plastics (10%)		•	Misc. Combustibles	s (75%)
1.	 PETE 	4.5%		· Fabrics, synthetic	5.0%
1.	· HDPE	0.5%		 Fabrics, natural 	10.0%
	· PP	1.5%		 Canvas, military 	2.5%
	· PVC	1.0%		 Cardboard 	7.5%
	• PS	1.5%		 Paper 	22.5%
	· PU (foams)	0.5%		Rubber	2.5%
L.	 ABS (electronics) 	0.5%		· Wet food waste (slop)	22.5%
	Wood (6%)			 Oils and greases 	2.5%
Ŀ	· Treated (pallets)	3.0%		Other (5%)	
	+ Untreated	3.0%		+ Glass	3.0%
•	Metals (4.0%)			 Building Materials 	2.0%
Ľ.	Aluminum/Tin	2.0%			
	+ Iron/Steel	1.0%			
	· Copper Wire, Insul	1.0%		Note: Accelerant fuel (JP-8 to ignite solid waste 1 g	



















Inhalation Exposure to JP-8 Jet Fuel Enhances Susceptibility to Noise Induced Hearing Loss in Rats

711 HPW/RHPBA

Dr. David Mattie

Studies identified organic solvents as potential ototoxicants promoting noise-induced hearing loss (NIHL). The ability of JP-8 to enhance susceptibility to noise exposure on auditory function was studied in rats. An initial study exposed rats to 0, 75, 85 or 95 dB octave band noise for 6 hours per day, 5 days per week over 4 weeks. Hearing loss was assessed using distortion product otoacoustic emission (DPOAE) to evaluate outer hair cell function and compound action potential (CAP) to determine hearing threshold. Histopathology of cochleas was conducted to determine percentage of hair cell loss. Noise exposure of 85 dB was identified as the LOAEL and was used in the second study to investigate combined effects of JP-8 and noise on hearing by exposing rats to 85 dB and either 0, 200, 750 or 1500 mg/m3 JP-8 for 6 h per day, 5 days per week over 4 weeks. DPOAE, CAP and histopathology of the cochlea for rats exposed to noise and JP-8 showed a dose response increase in hearing loss greater than seen with just 85 dB alone. A third study with just JP-8 alone resulted in no hearing loss indicating JP-8 only potentiates NIHL. A fourth 28-day study consisted of exposures at 102 dB for 15 min per hr for 6 hrs per day, 1000 mg/m3 JP-8 for 6 hr/day, combined exposure to both noise and JP-8, and no experimental treatment. Auditory testing again showed JP-8 by itself didn't produce hearing impairment but male rats were affected more than females.





3

 Fechter, L.D. Gearhart, C., Fulton, S., Campbell, J. Fisher, J., Na, K., Cocker, D., Neison Miller, A., Moon, P., and B. Pouyatos. (2007) JP-3 Jet Fuel can Promote Auditory Impairment Resulting from Subsequent Notes Exposure in Rels. Conc. Sci., 96, 510-525

Distribution A. Approved for yublic release; distribution unlimited.

an A. Approved for public vekase; distribution univided.

17





7

Distribution & According for autiliarity of a significant and initial

AFRL 8





11

Distribution & Approval for public release, distribution unlimited

AFRL 12













· Chamber 4 - both JP-8 (same as Chamber 2) and noise (same as Chamber 3)

Distribution & Approval for public release, distribution unlimited

AFRL 27

6 i ié Frequency (kHz) AFRL

28











	JL							330	JC L	Data	Hearing	Loss in Rats
ISUE Heptinguthue Tolurin 2460 yinguthue Tolurin 2460 yinguthue Tolurin 2360 yinguthue Tolurin 2360 yinguthue 2360 y	22 a	3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5292" %1.65 67.31" HS.46 0.00 92.30 61.71	10 0.00 900° 0.00 0.00 9060° 16151 3221° 11428 29275 174.10 77.04	11 0.00 164.12 0.00 0.00 110.87 23.126 63.617 13.134 27.83.8 93.48 42.66	Dased. 22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17030 5628' 13566 7904' 10846 9835	Animais 5 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 94.85 176.65 76533 153.66 227.98 8225 12207	14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.95 246.85 0.00 153.01 295.43 13.160 150.55	15 0.00 0.00 248,36 175,68 98,62 148,46 61,237 246,49 228,03 99,52 106,27	16 000 196,00 000 66,20 198,72 148,71 198,53 59640 197,30	 Blood, lung, liver, fat & brain tissues ahalyzed Fat tissue showed highest deposition Control samples were all nondetect 	Chlorid Lag: 50 chour these is an accordation between printle segments and nose-induced hearing load. • Hypothesis 17% set full controllates addatively or synergistically to haring load when combined with high nose exposure elemitron mode. • Environments, but har would set up be able of the posure limit for mode. • The set of the model and would segmed backtly approach: • The set of the model and would segmed backtly approach: • The set of the set	
oEdnytoluen 1,2,4 Trimodrysbur Decare 1,2,3 Trimodrysbur	rawn	67.157 222.71 41127 148.46	109,00 197,86 429,76 121,20	137.24 290.16 42175 154.65	8851* 194.18 414.57 108.66	8525 25554 36502 13675	12443 247.74 568.08 161.42	118,71 296,12 447,97 147,20	121,52 273,66 585,68 196,16		Benefits of Proposed Technology: • Hearing loss represents a critical occupational concern; determining fuel exposure as component required to assue lowest disability formation in Air men • Data supersist that Air force personnel exposed to both int fuel and	Major Gotts/Milestones: • Note generationsystem developed by APIT student for Navy inhalation-chambers • "Transitioned DPOAE bearing loss measurement system to Navy collibio tationum th DF. Redner
Bulyloydohana Undecare Nachthaliane	\sim	113.92 600.75	115284 \$51378 12381	139118 104693 24832	96,71 1033,84 56,44	10223 83211	193,24 1457.71 168.72	134.97 932.72 162.04	165.52 1957.64 180.06		noise suffer greater hearing loss than matched Air Force personnel exposed to similar noise but not to jet fuel • No clear results or definitive studies to show an association	 Completed the following 28-day studies – six hours per day, 5 d per week: noise-only – 75, 85 or 95 d8
Dodecarie	e.	1257.86	2014/91	2106.68				2147.55			Lab data relevant to determining need for applying protective Pet fuel alone - 200, 750 or 1500 n	 combined noise [85 d8] and JP-8 jet fuel[3 closes] jet fuel alone - 200, 750 or 1500 mg/m³ JP-8 only 15 minutes of 102 d8A noise every hour + JP-8
Tridetare	-			2068.57	-10-7-1		100.00	2070.97			measures for jet fue (/noise environments during occupational exposure for Air Force personnel + Collaboration with Navy Toxicology Division and Veterans	* Poster presented? Mar Ll at Soc of Toxico logy meeting summary of [Present, Preliminary], Results:
Perdadecare		1998,36	206132	304824	2198.14	11-02	3078.36	38/7.11	23/2.22	AFRL 39	Administration Research Laboratory in Loma Linda, CA	JP-8 plus noise showed a dose response increase in hearin loss greater than seen with just noise alone.



Assessing Operationally Relevant Aspects of Nanoparticle Exposure Health Risks

711 HPW/USAFSAM-PHT

Dr. Clarise Starr

There is little known in the scientific literature regarding the potential dangers and downstream sequelae caused by exposure to nanoparticles. This lack of information has led to conjecture about the potential uses and dangers associated with this new technology, including the possibility that nanoparticles could be used as a weapon to target the warfighter. The purpose of this effort is to answer basic, previously untested parameters regarding nanomaterials to assess the relevance to the potential exposure (from both modified and unmodified nanomaterials) in the field. Three commercial grade nanoparticles--ZnO, TiO2, and CeO2, were studied for personal protective equipment (PPE) efficiency, initial uptake by cell lines, and downstream cytotoxic effects. Preliminary data suggest PPE provided good barriers against nanoparticle exposure. Initial exposure to nanoparticles that were found to be cytotoxic had a longer exposure to the cell lines, indicating that long-term exposure may be key to overall health risks.

Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. Case Number: 88ABW-2011-2292, 18 Apr 2011.









- Neuroblastomas, macrophages, Hep-G2, and primary trach/bronchial cells
 - Received from ATCC; grown to their specifications
 - v Low passage numbers (<p20), then seeded overnight
- Initial nanoparticle (NP) concentration ranges from 10 mg/mL-0.1 mg/mL (w/v, resuspended in culture media)
 - 10 mg/mL "suffocated" the cells; CPEs visualized after 2 h
 - ♥ 0.1 mg/mL working concentration; allowed to incubate at 37 °C for 2 hs before microscopy performed
- Microscopy performed by UTSA Dept. of Physics
 - SEM (Scanning Electron Microscopy)
 - ✓ STEM (Scanning Transmission Electron Microscopy)✓ EDX (Energy Dispersive X-ray)
 - LABE (Low Angle Backscattered Electron)
 - ichthdon Baterien A. Foe wiel for pohie release. Garbulan is unimbed. Case Number: 66APW-3011-3685.28 Jun 2011





Outrousion Statement & Approved to public release acciliation is unknown Case Number 66//2W-8511 0595 28 Jun 2011










1656, 28 Jun

Dishtedion Statement A: Approved for public misaase distribution is unimited. Case Number 88A5W-2011-3896, 28 Jun 2011





- intentional exposure.
 ✓ CeO₂ was not readily taken up by neuroblastoma cells, attaching itself to the cell membrane and aggregating in small clumps in the cytoplasm when it did cross over.
- TiO₂ was readily taken up by neuroblastoma cells and aggregated in very large clumps in the cell, affecting the integrity of the cell membrane.
- ZnO was readily taken up by the neuroblastoma cells and was extremely dispersed into the cell.

Distribution Statement A. Approved for public release, distribution is unlimited. Case Number: 88ABW-2011-3695, 28 Jun 2011

Conclusions (cont.)

- Every Airman a Force Multiplier
- ZnO was extremely cytotoxic (dose dependent) in the cell viability models tested, while CeO₂ and TiO₂ produced little or no cytotoxicity to the cell.
- NP generated ROS after 12 h; however, ZnO continued producing ROS after 24 h, while the other NP-exposed cells were able to recover.
- XRF instrumentation was able to detect all 3 NP that were tested down with good sensitivity.
- Studies of the filters in a new mask showed high collection efficiency against all NP tested.

Distribution Statement A. Approved for gublic release, distribution is unlimited. Case Number: 68ABW-2011-3695,28 Jun 2011



Linda Armstrong

Dr. Jose Yacaman

UT-San Antonio (Microscopy)

Dr. German Plascencia Villa

Elia Villazana

21

- determine if clustering of NPs resolves itself in the cell and if the data will match the cytotoxicity data collected to date.
- Continue to evaluate particle counters and PPE to ensure that they are able to protect against NP exposure.

Distribution Statement A. Approved for public release, distribution is unlimited. Case Number, SSABW-2011-3595, 28 Jun 2011

22

Dr. Tom Peters Kristin Bunker Gary Cassucio Bruce Pacolay

<u>AFRL/RHPB</u> Dr. Saber Hussain Nikki Schaueblin

24

Distribution Statement A. Agaraved for public release, distribution is unlimited, Case Number, SSABW-2011-3595, 28 Jun 2011



Clarise Rivera Starr, Ph.D. USAFSAM/FHT Comm: (937) 938-2799 DSN:798-2799 clarise.starr@us.af.mil

Distribution Statement A. Approved for public release, distribution is unlimited. Case Number. 88ABW-2011-3695, 26 Jun 2011 25

Transport of Silver Nanoparticles in Saturated Porous Media: Experimental Results and Model Simulations

AFIT/ENV

Capt Jason Flory

Nanosilver is the largest and fastest growing category of nanomaterial, with extensive USAF and DoD applications. A growing number of studies show that nanosilver may pose significant adverse human and environmental effects. Given the ubiquity of nanosilver and its potential toxicity, it is incumbent upon us to understand its environmental fate and transport. Due to the importance of groundwater as a pathway from contamination sources to human and environmental receptors, this study examined how nanosilver is transported in saturated porous media. In the study, silver nanoparticles (AgNPs) were synthesized in the laboratory using a sodium borohydride reduction method. The transport of these nanoparticles in a saturated porous media packed column was investigated. Both a conservative tracer and AgNPs were injected into water flowing through the laboratory column (diameter: 2.5 cm, length: 15 cm) packed with water-saturated quartz sand to obtain concentration-versus-time breakthrough curves. The AgNPs were found to break through before the conservative tracer, perhaps due to the facilitated transport of AgNPs (i.e., AgNPs moved through larger pores, and therefore moved faster than the tracer). It was also observed that the total mass of AgNPs leaving the column was smaller than the total input mass, indicating the capture of a fraction of the AgNPs in the quartz sand packed column.





















Evaluation of Gold Nanomaterial Toxicity Based on Physical and Chemical Properties

711HPW/RHPBA

Dr. Saber Hussain

Gold nanomaterials (Au NMs) have distinctive electronic and optical properties, making them ideal candidates for biological, medical and defense applications. Therefore, it is important to evaluate the potential biological impact of Au NMs before employing them in any application. In the present study, we investigated whether the size, charge and shape of the Au NMs plays a role in mediating a biological response in an in vitro model of human skin cells. The results demonstrated that smaller 0.8nm and 1.5nm Au NP's were toxic in a concentration dependent manner, regardless of charge. However, gene expression studies showed that the 1.5nm Au NPs induced DNA damage and down-regulated the DNA repair mechanism with these genes varying based on charge. Further, the results have illustrated that the gold nanorods (17nm AuNR-PEG (AR=2.1)) were cytotoxic to the skin cells, while the gold nanospheres (20nm AuNS-MPS) were not toxic even at the highest dose of 100 μ g/ml. Additionally, exposure to the 17nm AuNR-PEG (AR=2.1) caused the formation of significant amounts of ROS, and the up-regulation of several genes involved in cellular stress and toxicity. In summary, these results indicated that size, surface charge, and shape play a key role in mediating the cellular response to Au NMs.



























Nanomaterial Hazard Identification: The Zebrafish Model for Rapid Material Testing

349th Medical Squadron (349 MDS)

Maj Joseph Fisher

Force Health Protection is facing a new challenge both in-garrison and in deployed operations as the nanotechnology revolution begins. The National Science Foundation predicts the period from 2011-2020 will result in fundamentally new products based on nanomaterials. These chemical biophysical nanometer scale (i.e., 1 x 10-9 meters) materials may bring new or increased hazard to humans and the environment, and the uncertainty surrounding their risk to biological and environmental health needs to be investigated. Health risk can be defined as a function of hazard and exposure, and an understanding of the hazard and exposure of these materials is important in order to minimize health risk. Products utilizing nanoscale materials will become ubiquitous throughout commerce in the coming years and regulatory oversight and reporting in the EU and the US is moving forward. The development of the zebrafish (Danio rerio) model for rapid material testing bridges a gap in toxicology testing between in vitro cell culture models and in vivo mammalian models. The anatomy, physiology, and genomics of the zebrafish are highly homologous to humans, and these similarities are just beginning to be exploited by research communities. Being a whole animal vertebrate organism, zebrafish allow for great flexibility in conducting experimental assays to identify nanomaterial exposure effects in morphology, physiology, behavior, and distribution. This research presents an overview of the issues surrounding nanomaterial health risk and provides testing results in order to demonstrate the utility of the zebrafish model in answering nanomaterial bio-compatibility research questions.











Hazard Identification de atilication

Strengths

- Higher throughput and more information at a lower cost
 Fast translucent ex utero embryo development
- Homologous to vertebrates and humans and a sequenced genome Weaknesses
 - Methods, assays, and tests in development
 - Not a mammal, little in vivo nanomaterial data to compare to

DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT & Approved for public veloce; distribution is underite

- Opportunities
- Guide development of nanoscience
- Develop rapid relevant platforms to collect "response" data
 Identify physiochemical properties that drive biological response
- Investigate development, disease, regeneration, and human science



Hazard Identification Hazard Identification Zebrafish

96 yiell

384 mail

- Accessing Physiochemical Biological Response In Vivo - Testing whole organism
 - Tier 1: Toxicity Screening
 - Morphology, physiology, behavior assays
 - One embryd per well 100 uL / well Tier 2: Cellular Targets and Distribution
 - Cell death assay Distribution assay

 - Tier 3: Molecular Expression

 Gene expression assay DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT & demand in mildi













Conclusions Nanomakrál Hazard kéndification Zebrafah



- Robust in vivo model organism platform to evaluate nanomaterial biological interactions
- Vertebrate animal homologous to humans, sequenced genome, sensitive at multiple levels
- Compatible with high throughput screening, automation, pathway, and mechanistic studies
- The NANO revolution has begun get ready

INSTRIBUTION STATEMENT A: Approved for public release; distribution is unbroised.





Joseph A Fisher, Maj, USAFR, BSC 349th Medical Squadron, Travis AFB, CA Joseph.Fisher@us.af.mil

Robert L Tanguay, PhD Department of Environmental and Molecular Toxicology Robert.Tanguay@oregonstate.edu

Sinnhuber Aquatic Research Laboratory Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR



DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT A: Approved for public release; distribution is unbrited.



USAF Efficient Running: An Integrated Program To Reduce Running Injury and Improve Individual Performance in USAF Fitness Assessment

AFMSA/SG6

Lt Col Antonio Eppolito (presented by Lt Col (ret) Dan Kulund)

Running is an essential duty in the USAF "Fit to Fight" culture. Its importance is more critical now as the USAF Fitness Assessment (FA) will have more emphasis on the aerobic component, now 60% of the score, and more frequent testing. Because of this mandate (ref. AFI 36-2905), running has risen to the #2 cause of recreational injuries in the USAF (ref. Descriptive Epidemiology USAF Lost Workday Injuries 2008 report). The annual FA failure rate has doubled from 10% to 20% with the new PFT standards. (As high as 28% at some bases) And yet, the USAF lacks an evidence and experience based program specifically for running which is clear, simple, and understandable and can be incorporated into standardized training for all troops. There are huge direct costs to the military for running injuries and poor FA performances: (1) Medical and Physical Therapy treatment of injuries (clinic visits, MRI's, x-rays, therapy, etc) with a resultant backlog of sports medicine orthopedic referrals of up to 6 months at many MTFs (2) Cost of compensation to AD, ANG and USAFR members who are "injured" while running during duty time and cannot perform their job (3) Costs of command directed programs for retraining annual FA failures and wasted administrative time for retesting, profiles, and waivers (4) Missed work time due to injuries and appointments (5) Needless generation of preventable MEBs. There are also indirect costs which may be even greater: (1) Early separation due to low FA performance scores and failures (2) Decreased productivity due to lack of fitness and overall good health (concept of presenteeism) (3) Deteriorating morale (4) Permanent disability. Injury-free daily aerobic activity supports optimal physical wellness, mental clarity, weight management, and reduces health care utilization. Evidence-based training tools are applied to almost all skills of such importance and most athletic activities except for running. Furthermore, where they are applied most methods are traditional, inefficient, and not standardized. The 2008 USAF Lost Workdays Report highlights the emergence of running injuries and recommends immediate implementation of preventive strategies to address all aspects of running including; injury prevention countermeasures, volume of training, focused lower extremity strengthening and flexibility, proper gait technique and proper footwear. "Efficient Running" is in direct alignment with all the corrective strategies outlined in the critical report and provides the countermeasures. Efficient Running then is our proposed solution. It is based on the biomechanical principles of the most revolutionary concept in the arena of sports medicine in 40 years. It addresses injury prevention and performance improvement and is grounded in scientific principle and extensive real world experience of over 15 years. Efficient Running is a set of training tools to prevent injury and improve efficiency/performance. Our approach involves teaching and tailoring aerobic principles, putting the body in proper alignment, improving running gait biomechanics, and supplementing with essential core strength, balance and dynamic stability exercises.























Return-to-Running

Step	Walk	Run	Reps	Time	
1	5 minutes	1 minute	5	30 minutes	
2	4	2	5	30	
3	3	3	5	30 30	
4	2	4	5		
5	1	5	5	30	

STEPWISE RETURN-TO-RUNNING Integrity - Service - Excellence

AIRFO	RCE		Inte	erval Tra	ining	Operational Phas	
Veek	Speed	Recovery	Monday	Wednesday	Friday	Deploy strategies from Phase I	
1	Fast 30 seconds	Slow 30 seconds	6 repeats	15-20 minute easy run	8	 Air Force Telehealth generates modules Briefings and workshops at annual provider meeting 	
2	Fast 30 seconds	Slow 30 seconds	6	same	10	 Educate professional staffs 76 HAWCs lead 	
3	Fast 45 seconds	Slow 45 seconds	6	same	8		
4	Fast 45 seconds	Slow 45 seconds	6	same	10		
5	Fast 60 seconds	Slow 60 seconds	6	same	8	- a.	
6	Fast 60 seconds	Slow 60 seconds	6	same h Col Ables Be	10		
				Chizen Ainman M	lagazine		
S TRATEGY TO REDUCE RUNNING TIME						OPERATIONALIZE EFFICIENT RUNNING	
	Inte	grity - Serv	ICe - Exce	llence		Integrity - Service - Excellence	





Comparison of the 1.5 Mile Run Times at 7,200 Feet and Simulated 850 Feet in a Hyperoxic Room

HQ USAFA/ADPH

Lt Col Michael Zupan

The 1.5-mile run test was developed by Dr. Ken Cooper as an easy, inexpensive, and relatively accurate way to estimate VO2 max, or aerobic fitness levels, in large groups of AF personnel. In 2004 the AF fitness program began using the 1.5-mile run to estimate an airman's aerobic capacity. An altitude adjustment was implemented in 2005 for airmen stationed above 5,000 ft. In 2010, a new AF fitness test program was implemented; however, the 1.5-mile altitude adjustment for moderate altitude AF bases was removed. This study was conducted to investigate if a significant difference in aerobic performance exists between moderate altitude and sea level and, if it does exist, to what extent. The study was reviewed and approved by the USAFA IRB with all subjects signing an ICD. Fifty-five, 38 male and 17 female, subjects participated in the study. Subjects completed a VO2max test followed by two 1.5-mile runs, one at 7,200 ft, and one at simulated 850ft (~26% O2). During the runs, subjects only were aware of their test distance and could adjust the treadmill speed based on how they were feeling. Treadmill speed, elapsed test time, heart rate, and testing environment were unknown during all runs. Results were analyzed using an ANOVA. The average max VO2 was 48.6 mL.kg.-1min-1. A 30.6 seconds, or 4.2%, significant difference (p<.001) was observed between the two runs. These differences were mainly due to a decreased hemoglobin oxygen saturation (p<.001). Our recommendation is that an altitude adjustment for the AFT be reinstated.





Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



Background Information

- **1968** Dr. Ken Cooper develops the 12 minute run fitness test as an easy, inexpensive and relatively accurate way to estimate VO_2 max, or aerobic fitness, in large groups of Air Force personnel. (R = .897) o. Based on results of 115 airmen
- Better indicator of cardiovascular fitness than the 600 yard run.
- · Later Dr. Cooper developed the 1.5 mile test
- 1992 Cycle ergometry test was implemented to "predict" VO₂ max.

tribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



Background Information (cont)

- 2004 New Air Force fitness program was implemented that once again used the 1.5 mile test.
- 2005 An altitude adjustment was implemented for airmen stationed above 5,000 ft. (1.75 pts)
- 2010 New Air Force fitness test program was implemented, which still used the 1.5 mile run to test aerobic fitness, but the altitude adjustment for the Air Force Bases located at moderate altitude is removed.



Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



Background Information (cont)

The high altitude calculation was removed as all individuals are already given a temporary individuals are already given a temporary exemption of six weeks to adapt to the altitude differences between locations" and "With six weeks to accimatize and continue

vite six weeks to accumatize and commute training at altitude, members' 1.5 mile run performance should not be appreciably degraded" and "Exercise research indicates that a score

adjustment for people taking the revised Air Force Physical Ethness Test at higher altitudes is not needed. The VO₂ max or aerobic fitness, the factor we are measuring with the 1.5 mile run, is not measurably altered in a non-acclimated member testing from sea level up to 7,000 feet."

(Air Force Fitness Program Web Site FAQ)

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence





Background Information (cont)

Atmospheric

111111

Atmosph

l + 1

0 0

0

9

(20.9%

Pressure

0

0 0

00

2

Pr

- As altitude is increased, barometric pressure Results in less oxygen per given volume of air than at sea level Known as hypobaric hypoxia
- Current research shows that total acclimatization can take up to 4-6+ months (Brothers, 2008; Brothers, 2007)
- · Aerobic endurance still is impaired even with total acclimatization (Brothers, 2008; Brothers, 2007)
- Training intensities are reduced at altitude which results in deconditioning of the body (TB 505, 2010)
- To date, it is unknown the exact amount of decrement associated with various levels of the hypobaric hypoxic environments.
- Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence




- "Gold Standard" for body composition
- Assessments provide :
- o % fat mass
- % lean body mass
- o Bone density



23.1%

25.3%

22.3%

23.9% 23.1%

253% 253%

22.2% 22.40% lody Fat

Integrity - Service - Excellence



VO₂ Max test

All VO₂ max tests were performed at altitude

Subjects were asked to continue running until they reached volitional fatigue

Protocol

Test Time (min)	Stage Time (min)	Speed (mph)	Grade (%)	Position
0-1	1:00	Ð	Ð	Standing
2-3	2:00	2.0	0	Walking
4-5	2:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	0	Running
б	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	2	Running
7	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	4	Running
8	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	6	Running
9	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	8	Running
10	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	10	Running
11	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	11	Running
12	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	12	Running
13	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	13	Running
14	1:00	7.0 m, 6.0 f	14	Running
End of Test	Until HR <120	2.0	Ð	Active Recovery

Integrity - Service - Excellence



Distribution A. Appro-for public release

Integrity - Service - Excellence

fibution A. Appro for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence













Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 Force Health Protection



Conclusions

- A 30.6 seconds, or 4.2% decrease in 1.5 mile running times was measured when running at ~850 ft compared to 7,200 ft.
- These differences were mainly due to a decreased hemoglobin oxygen saturation associated with running at altitude with lower O₂ partial pressures.
- HR and RPE were not significantly different between runs
- Our recommendation is that an allitude adjustment for the Air Force fitness test be reinstated for airmen testing at moderate allitude bases.

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence



Acknowledgments

- I wish to acknowledge the help of the following individuals in data collection early analysis of the results.
 - Dustin R. Bakkie Western State College Jennifer A. Malagon - Colorado State University Jessica A. Malagon - Colorado State University Kristin Perdue - University of Northern Colorado
- This work was supported by Air Force Medical Support Agency(AFMSA/SG9)

Distribution A. Approved for public release Integrity - Service - Excellence Can a 10-minute Warm-up Reduce Musculoskeletal Injury in Air Force Academy Cadets?

Uniformed Services University, Injury Prevention Research Lab

Dr. Sarah De La Motte

Musculoskeletal injury (MSK-I) is the leading cause of lost duty time and morbidity in the military. The short and long-term consequences from MSK-I can be career-threatening, if not career-ending, and decrease force readiness. New data show major risk factors for MSK-I in athletic populations can be easily identified and are readily modifiable through prevention programs targeting poor movement patterns. However, maximal MSK-I prevention program design & effectiveness in military environments have not been determined. We are working with the US Air Force Academy (USAFA) Department of Physical Education (DPE) to study the effects of a 10-minute neuromuscular warm-up program performed in required physical training sessions. Sections of a required freshman P.E. class will be randomized to perform a neuromuscular warm-up developed to address previously identified MSK-I risk factors, or a traditional warm-up program. Neuromuscular warmup sessions will be professionally supervised, with cadets receiving real-time feedback on program performance, including technique & correction cues. Rates of lower extremity injury and biomechanical changes in movement pattern will be compared between groups. Post-training jump-landing assessment data will be compared with pre-training data to determine the neuromuscular warm-up program's effect on "highrisk" movement patterns and coupled with MSK-I incidence to determine program effectiveness. Pre and postdata will also be compared with subsequent testing sessions in a subsample of cadets to determine washout of training effect and optimum periodicity of warm-up training. This research will provide feasibility and injury incidence data for a larger definitive trial of MSK-I focused prevention programs in the Air Force.



Can a 10-minute Warm-up Reduce **MSK-Injury in USAFA Cadets?**

What We Know So Far

Sarah J. de la Motte, PhD, ATC Anthony I. Beutler, LTC, MC, USAF Injury Prevention Research Laboratory Uniformed Services University



- Why MSK-injuries are a big deal
- What is JUMP-ACL?
- What's going on now at USAFA
- The way forward







- Non-combat Musculoskeletal (MSK) Injuries in the Military:
 - 1.6 million medical encounters/yr
 - -#1 cause of lost duty days
 - Biggest health problem of the military services

Jones BH, et al: Medical Surveillance of Injuries in the U.S. Military: Descriptive Epidemiology and Recommendations for Improvement. American Journal of Preventive Medicine 2010;38(15):542-560.





- 34% of deploying troops sustained a non-combat MSK injury
- The most common reasons for medical air evacuation:
- Non-combat MSK injuries (24%)
- Combat injuries (14%)



Cohen SP et al: Diagnoses and factors associated with medical evacuation and return to duty for service members participating in Operation Iraqi Freedom or Operation Enduring Freedom: a prospective cohort study. Lancet 2010;375:301-309.

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 **Force Health Protection**



- oBMI
- o Fitness Level
- o Smoking

o Training Schedule

✓ Movement Patterns





- Why MSK-injuries are a big deal
- What is JUMP-ACL?
- What's going on now at USAFA
- The way forward



Prospective Cohort Study of Modifiabl Risk Factors for ACL Injury An "Almost Final" Report

JUMP 🚺 ACI

Joint Undertaking to Monitor

and Prevent ACL Injury

JUMP-ACL:



Collaborators

- Anthony Beutler, MD, MC, USAF
 Uniformed Services University
- Stephen W. Marshall, PhD
- University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill
 Darin Padua, PhD, ATC
- University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill
- William E. Garrett, MD, PhD

- Duke University



What modifiable risk factors predict ACL injury risk?

- 5 year trial at 3 military academies
- 500/academy/year
 - ~40% female
 ~ 6,000 subjects
 - 15,000 man-years
- Goal = Capture 100
 Primary ACL injuries













Human Movement Risk Factors for Subsequent ACL Injury: "Lab" Findings

- Knee in Valgus at Initial Ground Contact – RR 2.0 for non-contact ACL
- <u>Rapid Hip Internal Rotation</u> on Contact
 RR 6.8 for non-contact ACL

All ACL Injuries Non-con					
Risk Factor	Rate Ratio ¹ (95%Cl)	Wald p-Value	Rate Ratio (95%CI)	Wald p-Value	
Valgus Knee Angle at Initial Ground Contact	1.9 (1.0, 3.7)	0.053	2.0 (0.7, 5.6)	0.195	
Hip Rotation >16deg/sec over the Absorption Phase	2.5 (1.2, 5.0)	0.010	6.8 (1.8, 25.3)	0.004	
Average Vertical Ground Reaction Force > 150% of Body Weight in Post-Impact Phase	2.8 (1.3, 6.2)	0.009	4.3 (1.3, 14.0)	0.017	











Does have to be Practical



What to do with all of this info?!?!



Existing Injury Prevention Programs DIME stacks up pretty well!

- PEP Mandelbaum:
- prevents 70% non-cont ACL in female soccer
 30 minutes, 3-5 times/week
- Cincinnati Sports Hewett:
 - Lower incidence of knee injuries
 60-90 minutes, 4-5 times/week
- Handball/Floorball Olsen & Pasanen
- 50-65% reduction in ALL lower extremity injuries
- 20-30 minutes, 3-4 times/week



- Why MSK-injuries are a big deal
- What is JUMP-ACL?
- What's going on now at USAFA
- The way forward



Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 Force Health Protection



- Approximately 50% of cadets get DIME in freshmen PE
 Other half continue with standard USAFA warm-up
- Tie movement pattern changes to MSK-I outcomes



Initial Screen

- ALL incoming cadets in 2011
- screened using the LESS (N~1200)







- Exercises incorporated into required freshman PE class as a regular warm-up
 - 50% of cadets randomized to receive usual warm-up
 - 50% of cadets receive DIME program under professional supervision by trained
 - movement specialist
 - Changes in movement pattern require coaching,
 - reinforcement & active feedback
 - Thank you, DSOC!





Post-Assessment

- Injury Risk Screen repeated after completion of PE class
- How did movement patterns/LESS score improve?
 Sub-sample screened at regular intervals to assess decay
- How long do these changes last?
- ACL & lower extremity injury data obtained for next 12 mo
 USAFA Cadet Injury Tracking System
 - coming online Fall 2011 - The Holy Grail!





- What's going on now at USAFA
- The way forward



USAFA vs. USMA

10 Min Injury Prevention, Movement Re-Training Program

reinforcement, and active feedback

Summer Basic Cadet Training Versus Freshman PE Class

- USAFA Freshman PE; USMA Summer BCT
- Capture Movement Pattern Chances & Injury Outcomes

Preliminary Results

- Movement Pattern Changes Hard to Capture
- 5X ♥ LE injuries in Intense Supervised Program





- Prevent Anterior Cruciate Ligament (ACL) & lower-extremity injuries in Academy cadets
- Determine proper supervision method for exercise instruction (professional vs cadet led)
- Evaluate for decay of movement pattern change and training effect
- Using this knowledge, create a proven, portable, user-friendly program to translate into **Big Military**





- Why MSK-injuries are a big deal
- What is JUMP-ACL?
- What's going on now at USAFA
- The way forward





Acknowledgements

- LTC Anthony Beutler
- USAFA Department of Physical Education
- Defense Safety Oversight Council



Sarah de la Motte, PhD, ATC Injury Prevention Research Lab, USUHS sarah.delamotte@usuhs.mil 301-295-9460

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 Force Health Protection

Anti-retinal Antibodies as Biomarkers for Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits

Summa Health System

Dr. Rachida Bouhenni

PURPOSE: Retinal injuries affecting the photoreceptors and/or the retinal pigment epithelium (RPE) may result in leakage of retinal-specific proteins into the systemic circulation. These proteins could be detected in body fluids following the injury and vary with the severity of the injury and during the subsequent recovery period.

METHODS: Using a continuous 532 nm laser, 50 spots of mild (MVL), moderate (GII), or severe (GIII) laser lesions were created in retinas of Dutch Belted rabbits (n=12/grade). Serum and saliva were collected from treated and control animals at 1hrs, 4hrs and 24hrs following laser treatment. Retinal-specific proteins were detected using Liquid Chromatography/Tandem Mass spectrometry. Statistical analyses were performed using One way ANOVA. P<0.05 was considered significant.

RESULTS: Retinal-specific proteins were detected in both saliva and serum samples at all time points after laser injury. Most proteins were detected in the samples treated with MVL at 4hrs, followed by GII and GIII laser lesions. Some of the proteins were common to more that one laser grade. Although, more proteins were detected following treatment with mild lesions, and at 4 hrs after treatment, the differences between groups were not significant. CONCLUSION: Retinal-specific proteins were detected in both saliva and serum of rabbits following laser treatment. The numbers of proteins detected did not vary with severity and time following injury. The biomarker response appears transient, peaks at 4 hours after laser treatment and is reduced at 24hrs. These proteins could be used as biomarkers for laser induced retinal injuries in military operations.

Anti-retinal Antibodies as Biomarkers for Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits

Rachida Bouhenni, PhD Summa Health System, Akron, OH



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

Background & Significance

- Laser sources can cause ocular trauma/retinal damage
 Laser weapons
 - Laser sights
 - Some remote sensing instruments
 - Handheld laser pointers
- · War fighters and other operators are at increased risk
- Some lesions are asymptomatic and almost impossible to detect in routine examinations
- Non-invasive diagnostic tests to detect molecular signatures of retinal injuries are needed.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINDIS AT CHICAGO

Hypothesis

- Laser causes photoreceptor and RPE cell death and violates the Blood Retina Barrier
- Disruption of the Blood Retinal Barrier following laser exposure leads to the release of retinal proteins into the blood circulation.
- These proteins may initiate an immune response, resulting in auto-antibodies that are detectable in the serum 12 weeks later.
- These auto-antibodies could serve as molecular biomarkers for retinal injuries caused by laser.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS









animals



Protein description

Experiment 1 Results

2 of 2	Fructose hisphosphate aldolase C	MVL
4 of 4	Dihydropyrimidinase related protein 2	GI
3 of 4	Triosephosphate isomerase	GI
2 of 4	Fructose bisphosphate aldolase C	GII
2 of 4	Transketolase	GII
2 of 4	Transitional endoplasmic reticulum ATPase	GI
2 of 4	Serotransferrin	GII
2 of 4	Cofilin-1	GII
2 of 4	Alpha enolase	GII
2 of 4	T-complex protein 1 subunit zeta	GII
2 of 4	Pyruvate kinase isozymes M1/M2	GII
2 of 4	Elongation factor 1-alpha 1	GI
3 of 3	Probable ATP-dependent RNA helicase DDX17	GIII

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO Auto-antigens are confirmed by size and IP

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

Laser Grade





Experiment 3 results

# animals	Protein description	/# of laser treatments
3 of 3	Glutamine synthetase	1
3 of 3	Pyruvate kinase isozymes M1/M2	1
2 of 3	Ubiquilin-1	1
2 of 3	T-complex protein 1 subunit zeta	1
2 of 3	Dibydropyrimidinase related protein 2	1
2 of 3	Tubulin beta-2 cham	1
2 of 3	Bifunctional purine biosynthesis protein	2
2.013	Aspartate aminotransferase	2
2 of 2	Heme-binding protein 2	3
2.012	Beta enolase/Alpha enolase	3
2 of 2	Tubulin sipha-1 chain/Tubulin beta-2 chain	3

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ALLINOIS

Top Candidate auto-antibodies

UniProt Accession	Protein description	MVL	бП	еш
O02675	Dihydropyrimidinase-related protein 2	2/8	4/4	0/3
Q9GKW3	Fructose-bisphosphate aldolase C	5/8	2/4	0/3
O77622	T-complex protein 1 subunit zeta	2/8	2/4	0/3
P11974	Pyruvate kinase isozymes M1/M2	6/8	2/4	0/3

Other candidates

UniProt Accession	Protein description	MVL	GII	GIII
P00939	Triosephosphate isomerase	1/8	3/4	0/3
Q6B855	Transketolase	0/8	2/4	0/3
P03974	Transitional endoplasmic reticulum ATPase	0/8	2/4	0/3
P19134	Serotransferrin	0/8	2/4	0/3
Q5E9F7	Cofilin-1	0/8	2/4	0/3
Q9XSJ4	Alpha-enolase	0/8	2/4	0/3
P68105	Elongation factor 1-alpha 1	0/8	2/4	0/3
P15103	Glutamme synthetase	3/8	0/4	0/3
Q9UMX9	Ubiquim-1	2/8	0/4	0/3
P69895	Tubuim beta-2 cham	2/8	0/4	0/3

UIC MAYTRENTY OF LLINDER

UIC UNVERSITY OF LUNCO



Conclusions

- Most auto-antibodies were detected in response to treatment with GII laser followed by MVL
- # of laser treatments resulted in different auto-antibodies.
- GIII laser may have caused protein degradation at the site of injury
- Most auto-antibodies were raised against proteins that have a function in glucose metabolism and protein binding (unregulated following treatment or abundant)
- that this approach may permit future development of new diagnostic methods for retinal injuries.
- ♦ A panel of 4 biomarkers may be used for detection of retinal laser injury: DRP2, TPI, PKM and AldC
- This approach may permit future development of new rapid diagnostic methods for retinal injuries

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

Acknowledgments

This project is being developed under Contract Number FA7014-07-C-0047, with the U.S. Air Force Surgeon General's Office (AF/SG) and administered by the Air Force District of Washington (AFDW). The Air Force has not yet accepted the products depicted and issuance of a contract does not constitute a federal endorsement of the University of Illinois at Chicago.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINDIS

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 Force Health Protection

Detection of Retinal Proteins in Saliva and Serum in Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits

Summa Health System

Dr. Rachida Bouhenni

PURPOSE: Retinal injuries that affect the photoreceptors and/or the retinal pigment epithelium (RPE) may result in the leakage of retinal-specific proteins into the systemic circulation. This study was designed to determine whether an immune response is elicited after an acute retinal injury resulting in circulating anti-retinal antibodies in the serum.

METHODS: Fifty laser burns of different grades (minimally visible lesion (MVL), grade II (GII), or grade III (GII) lesions) were created in the retinas of Dutch Belted rabbits. The degree of laser burns was confirmed by fundus imaging and histology. Serum samples were collected from the animals three months after the retinal injury. Candidate autoantigens were identified by two-dimensional western blots of rabbit retinal lysate probed with sera from either control or laser-treated animals. Candidate autoantigens were further characterized by immunohistochemistry to confirm their retinal localization. RESULTS: Seven and eleven protein spots were selected from the MVL and grade II laser-treated samples, respectively, for autoantigen identification. No protein spots were detected in the grade III laser-treated samples. Four candidate autoantigens were common to both MVL and GII lesions: Dihydropyrimidinase-related protein-2, fructose-bisphosphate aldolase C, chaperonin-containing T-complex polypeptide 1 subunit zeta, and pyruvate kinase isozyme. CONCLUSION: Induced retinal laser injuries resulted in circulating anti-retinal antibodies that were detectable three months after the injury. The response appeared to vary with the severity of the laser retinal damage. The identification of the candidate antigens in this study suggest that this approach may permit future development of new diagnostic methods for acute retinal injuries.

Detection of Retinal Proteins in Saliva and Serum Following Laser Induced Retinal Injuries in Rabbits

Rachida Bouhenni, PhD Summa Health System, Akron, OH



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

Background & Significance

- Laser sources can cause ocular trauma/retinal damage
 Laser weapons
 - Laser sights
 - Some remote sensing instruments
 - Handheld laser pointers
- · War fighters and other operators are at increased risk
- Some lesions are asymptomatic and almost impossible to detect in routine examinations
- Non-invasive diagnostic techniques to detect molecular signatures of retinal injuries are needed.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO







UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

A World-Class Luceton A World-Class City

LC-MS/MS

- Serum samples were fractionated by isoelectric focusing from pH 3-10 using a microrotofor (BioRad). Ten fractions were collected.
- 100 µl of either saliva or fractionated serum was polymerized into 15% acrylamide gel pieces.
- Gel pieces were incubated overnight in trypsin solution and digested proteins were extracted twice and allowed to dry.
- Dried samples were resuspended, sonicated, and extracted using a C18 ZipTip column (Millipore).
- Automated nano-flow HPLC-tandem mass spectrometry (LC-MS/MS) was performed.
- Eluted ions were electrosprayed at 1.75 kV.
- Data collected was blasted against the Uniprot mammalian database.
 UIC UNVESTYOF ILLINOIS MICHAE

Experiment 1 Design Details

- 4 Groups (n=72)
 - MVL (n=18)
 - GII (n=18)
 - GIII (n=18)
 - Mock Control (n=18)



Experiment 1 Results

Proteins detected in saliva	Frequency/total	Laser grade	Time point
CACNAIF	4/12	MVL (2), GII (1), GIII (1)	1hr, 4hrs, 24 hrs
CNG3 (CNGA3/CNGB3)	2/12	MVL, GII,	4hrs, 24hrs
PDE6 (A,B)	2/12	MVL, GII	1hr, 4hrs
CaBP1	1/12	MVL	4hrs

Proteins detected in serum	Frequency/total	Laser grade	Time point
CNG3(CNGA3/CNGB3)	3	MVL (1), GIII (2)	4hrs, 24hrs
PDE6 (B,C)	2	MVL (1), GII (1)	4hrs, 24hrs
Retinal oxidase	2	MVL(1), GIII (1)	24hrs
ABC4A	1 . •	MVL	4hrs
RGS9	1	MVL	24hrs
Phosducin	1	GIII	4hrs

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

Experiment 2 Design Details

- 4 Groups (n=72)
 - All MVL Injuries
 - Group 1 = 5 lesions (n=18)
 - Group 2 = 10 lesions (n=18)
 - Group 3 = 50 lesions (n=18)
 - Group 4 = Mock Control (n=18)



Experiment 2 Results

Proteins detected in serum	positive /10 pools*	Time point	#laser spots
Zinc finger protein	1	24hrs	5
Pleckstrin homology domain- containing family B member 1 (Pleckstrin homology	1	24hrs	50

No proteins were detected in saliva in Exp 2
 No definitive conclusions were made from this experiment

- The spot # does not affect the biomarker response
- The spot # does not affect the promatice store Experiment was repeated, analysis in process

Experiment 3 Design Details

- 5 Groups (n=46)
 - All MVL lesions
 - Group 1 & 3 =1 laser exposure, 50 lesions
 - Group 2 & 4 = 2 laser exposures, 100 total lesions
 - Group 5 = 3 laser exposures, 150 total lesions



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

Experiment 3 Results

Frequency/total	Time point	# of laser treatments
1	24hrs	1
1	24hrs	2
1	24hrs	2
1	24hrs	1
1	24hrs	1
	Frequency/total 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 24hrs 1 24hrs 1 24hrs 1 24hrs 1 24hrs 1 24hrs

•No Proteins were detected in saliva •No proteins were detected in the 3 laser treatment •CNGB3 and PDE6 was detected again.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

Candidate Biomarkers Detected in Serum

Retinal protein	MVL	GII	GIII
CNG3(CNGA3/CNGB3)	1 (4hrs)	-	2 (4hrs, 24hrs)
PDE6 (B,C)	1 (4hrs)	1(24hrs)	-
ABC4A	1 (4hrs)	-	-
RGS9	1(24hrs)	-	-
Phosducin	-	-	1(4hrs)
Retinal oxidase	1 (24hrs)	-	1 (24hrs)

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

Candidate Biomarkers Detected in Saliva

GII (3 animals)

1 (4hrs)

1(24hrs)

1(4hrs)

0

MVL (3

animals)

1(4hrs)

1 (1hr)

1(4hrs)

2 (1hr, 4hrs)

Retinal protein

CNG3 (CNGA3/CNGB3)

CACNA1F

PDE6 (A,B)

CaBP1

Divinal Kel Delection Over Third	Biomarker	Detection	Over	Time
----------------------------------	-----------	-----------	------	------



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

GIII (3

animals)

1(24hrs)

0

Q

Ō

Conclusion	Future plans		
 Most biomarkers are detected in MVL at 1hr and 4hrs time point (transient). GIII results in a poor response, most likely because cells are dead and proteins are degraded. 	• Validation of the candidate biomarkers using Western blot, ELISA or MRM.		
 Number of laser lesions did not effect the biomarker response (experiment repeated). 			
 Intermittent laser treatments resulted in a different biomarker response 			
A panel of 5 proteins can be used for detection of retinal laser injuries by LC/MS-MS (CNGA3, CNGB3, PDE6A, PDE6B, PDE6C)			
This approach may permit future development of new diagnostic methods for retinal injuries			
UIC INVERSITY OF ILLINDIS AT CHICAGO	UIC UNVERSITY OF ILLINOIS		

Acknowledgments

This project is being developed under Contract Number FA7014-07-C-0047, with the U.S. Air Force Surgeon General's Office (AF/SG) and administered by the Air Force District of Washington (AFDW). The Air Force has not yet accepted the products depicted and issuance of a contract does not constitute a Federal endorsement of the University of Illinois at Chicago.

Question?

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

Proceedings of the 2011 AFMS Medical Research Symposium Volume 3 Force Health Protection

Serum Biomarker Responses in a Non-Human Primate Model of Acute Retinal Laser Injury

Summa Health System

Mr. Jeffrey Dunmire

PURPOSE: To identify unique proteomic signatures in sera indicative of retinal injury. METHODS: We used laser photocoagulation as a model of retinal injury in Rhesus macaques. Serum was collected from each animal at 4h, 1d, 3d, and 1w following a mock procedure and again following retinal laser treatment that produced either Grade 2 (moderately severe; GII, n=6) or minimally visible lesions (mild; MVL, n=6). Samples were analyzed by mass spectrometry and relative protein abundances were determined by spectral counting. Stringent filtering criteria and analysis by G-test, followed by Holm-Sidak correction for multiple comparisons, were used to determine statistical significance. Proteins with p<0.05 were considered significant. RESULTS: A total of 19 and 17 proteins were identified as significantly more abundant in sera following MVL and GII injury respectively. None of these proteins were ontologically similar. Although most differences were unique to one time point, 4 proteins (CK18, PGK1, FUT3, and EPHA2) from MVL and 1 protein (DDX17) from GII showed differences at multiple time points after injury. For these proteins, maximal protein elevation between 4h and 3d was followed by a decrease to basal levels within 1w.

CONCLUSIONS: A serum biomarker response to both GII and MVL retinal injury was demonstrated. The proteomic signature was unique for each grade of injury and appeared transiently between 1-3d. Increased abundance of these proteins in serum may be useful markers for detection of acute retinal injury.

Serum Biomarker Responses in a **Non-Human Primate Model of Acute** - Laser weapons - Laser sights **Retinal Laser Injury** - Some remote sensing instruments - Handheld laser pointers Jeffrey Dunmire . **Ophthalmology** Research

Summa Health System, Akron, OH



UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO

SOMMA Background & Significance

- · Laser sources can cause ocular trauma/retinal damage
- · War fighters and other operators are at increased risk
- Some lesions are asymptomatic and almost impossible to detect in routine examinations
- Rapid, non-invasive diagnostic techniques to detect molecular signatures of retinal injuries are needed.





UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

UIC LINVERSITY OF ILLINDIS



Nat 16 A.	Sample Processing	STRATEA Florida dynamia	Data Analysis			
focusi • Fractio acryla • Gel pi	a samples were fractionated by isoelectric ng from pH 3-10. onated serum was polymerized into 15% mide gel pieces. eces were digested with trypsin and peptides extracted.	protein • String – Nor – p-va	al counting was used to determine relative n abundances. ent data filtering and statistical analysis malized p-value using G-test alue adjusted by Holm-Sidak method eins retained if:			
	samples were resuspended and desalted using a ipTip column (Millipore).		Adjusted p-value < 0.05 Scan count ratio > 2.0			
	nated nano-flow HPLC-tandem mass ometry (LC-MS/MS) was performed.	 Occur in at least 50% of laser treated samples Minimized rate of false identification and increased 				
 Data v databa 	vas blasted against the Uniprot macaque	confid	lence in biomarker candidates			

STRAMA

COLORA Alth System		Results: MVL Serum							
Time Post Treatment	mulatta Herme	Human Hemolog		Number Samples wi Positive Detection		CountRate	Holm-Sidak Adjusted		
		GeneID		Cantel (n=6)	Treated (n=6)	(Treated/Control)	p-Value		
	Q6204L5	721	Gomptement factor (C4)	6	6	2.1795	0.019637		
4 Hours	OFTUCS	1138	NicoSnis receptor alpha 5 4 ubunit (CHRNAS)	0	8		0.003949		
	028864	7035	Tiosue factor pathway inhibitor (TFP)	0	4		0.029670		
	97JDR3	3105	MHG class Lastigen (HLA-8)	0	а		0.001778		
	81NL87	64816	Gylochrome P450, 3A43 (G/P3A43)	3	6	6.2458	0.013228		
	ABX2K3	146	Alpha-1D adrenoceptor (ADRA1D)	4	5	6.0684	0.002-00		
	PA7890	152	Beta-1 adranargia.receptor (ADP.B1)	A	- A -	4,3632	0.000097		
1000	061181	501A	Protein prosphatare 1, egalatory sebarris 18 (***18.50)	1 A -	0	4.3240	ARTE-07		
2.944	BATENS.	85811	Yuz ren wyagoone (YuRH)	1.4		A2210	0.000-00		
	C8H/01	4382	C-C-mostreen-street (CC+5)	2	(F)	1000	0.0000000		
	03/14/12	.81187	Contribution (CRERIX)	<i>a</i> .	1.8		0.016.033		
1000	046312	788	2 AnD a readiances T (CA) HY	ö	1.2	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	Q.041427		
	Q80KW7	20425	Terrile race plot hips 7 (7452/65)	4	8	± (2)#1	0.022844		
8.0aya	605492	148	Home-TA volveriocald for (ADRATA)	- 4	ć	6.2097	0.011680		
	059145	1297	Turblish Phase 2 (PTK2)		8	#2087	-0.021489		
1.98448	028500	3104	Protein Cimminn (BERPINA)	1		19.4142	0.008147		
	P16002	920	Y-cellisurfave psycopromis (CD4)		0	10001	3.809-11		
	Q90199	9402	a mension (line, c)	10	1.61	4.2901	0.000338		
	MORE?	3106	MHC alesa & antigest (HLADRIN)	1.5	(8)	2 6807	0 2002548		
	0856(11	3618	Kriser menunopphilatio bia remptor (4382(8.8)	a	4		0.000140		
	DIVAIT	8177	Multiple PDZ contain polition (MPDZ)	é i			0.021245		

Results: MVL Serum

Time Posti Treatment	Mesea Human mutata Hemolog UniprotiD Gene ID	Protein Descripton		amples w' Detection	Nominalized Scan Count Ratio (Treated/Control)	Holm-Sidak Adjusted p-Value	
			Control (n=6)	Treated (n=6)			
4 Hours	Q3SPT9	3875	Keretin 15 (CK13)	1	6	16.3935	0.000783
	Q3YAQ9	5230	Phosphoglycerate kinase 1 (PGK1)	5	6	5.0837	0.020309
	QSWNP0	2828	Lewis alpha-3-fuccoyltrans/brase (FUT3)	6	6	2.2793	0.002356
	E11024	1909	Ephrin receptor AE (Edvine)		6	2.2169	0.063633
1 Day	031069	5236	Prosphoglycerate strate (1(PGK3)	2.1	6	24.6594	2.625-13
	035779	0878	Karatan 151 Gebal	2	6	22.7121	5.425-15
	09/06/20	2825	(www.alpha-3-focks/branch/alie (FUTS)	5	0	19.3307	0.0011400
	011038	1989	L phrin more by /C (Lehind)			2,7974	6/050157

UIC MELARSITY OF ALLINOIS










STRAMA

Conclusions

- Model of laser injury for GII and MVL was established in non-human primates.
- Panels of candidate protein biomarkers in response to retinal injury were identified.
- · This work was recently published:
 - Novel serum proteomic signatures in a non-human primate model of retinal injury. Dunmire JJ, Bouhenni R, Hart ML, Wakim BT, Chomyk AM, Scott SE, Nakamura H, Edward DP. Mol Vis. 2011 Mar 23;17:779-91. PMID: 21527995

Next Steps

- · Investigate individual proteins
- Identify "best" diagnostic panel of biomarkers
- Develop immunoassays

UIC LINVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS



SONALA

Acknowledgments

This project is being developed under Contract Number FA7014-07-C-A012, with the U.S. Air Force Surgeon General's Office (AF/SG) and administered by the Air Force District of Washington (AFDW). The Air Force has not yet accepted the products depicted and issuance of a contract does not constitute a Federal endorsement of the University of Illinois at Chicago.

UIC UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

Sensors for Monitoring Laser Radiation Exposure

Sensing Strategies, Inc

Dr. Richard Preston

In response to the growing use of lasers in military applications, AF/SGR has developed novel laser sensors to detect and characterize laser radiation exposures. The sensors can be used for occupational health purposes in domestic testing or for force protection in tactical applications. Two types of laser sensors have been fabricated and tested. The first is called the Personnel Protection Sensor (PPS) which is designed to detect pulsed lasers in the 400-1100 nm spectral range. The sensor provides live feedback regarding the exposure levels and indicates if protective eye wear will be effective in preventing injury. The PPS is battery operated and can be run for up to seven hours to log exposures during domestic testing or in ground or flight operations in tactical engagements. The second type of sensor is called the Geolocation Sensor and it characterizes both pulsed and CW lasers. This sensor provides more detailed data on the laser radiation and explicitly measures wavelength and angle of arrival. The Geolocation Sensor is larger in size than the PPS and requires external power to operate. This talk will describe the sensors and present sample test data. AF/SGR welcomes organizations interested in borrowing the hardware for new test applications. AF/SGR will provide test planning consultation with potential users and provide subject matter experts to assist in data analysis if needed.



AF/SGR Research: Sensors for Monitoring Laser Radiation Exposure

Presented by Dr. Richard Preston, SSI President 91 Route 31 North, Pennington, NJ 08534

Support provided under AF/SGR program under subcontract to University Of Illinois, Chicago

rpreston@sensingstrategies.com 609-818-9801 x101

SSI SENSING STRATEGIES, INC.

Worldwide laser incidents are increasing in number and sophistication



The Laser Threat to Commercial Aircraft is Growing

> Commercially available lasers are increasing in power and becoming more portable



SSI SENSING STRATEGIES, INC.

Safety Zone Compliance



Forensic Data

- Provide evidence for trials
- Understand trends
- Identify new threats
- Produce a quantitative data base
 Impact projections



Medical Evaluation

Aircrew flight readiness
 Additional testing or treatment warranted



Situational Awareness

- Hazard or annoyance
- Guide interception of perpetrator
 Utility of protection



SSI

· At or near the target

- In-cockpitOn-person
- Integrated into vehicle/aircraft
- Away from the target
 Ground or tower-based
 - Neighboring vehicle/aircraft
- Additional factors:
 - Fixed location vs. portable
 Tethered" to power/network
 - "Tethered" to power/network vs. standalone
 User-operated vs. autonomous
 - Warning vs. recording (or both)

Options for Laser Warning Sensor Deployment





NG STRATEGIES, INC.

- Wicked Lasers, Inc. (~\$3K)
 300 mW, 0.5 mrad, 532 nm
 1.5×10-⁵ W/cm² at 3 km
- Well below eye hazard level but very high psychological impact
- Higher power lasers (10W) available commercially as well
- Quantel Brilliant B (~\$35K)
 ~1J/pulse, 7 ns, 0.3 mrad div
 28 km nominal ocular hazard distance

Commercially Available Lasers and Typical Exposures







How Should Laser Warning Effectiveness be Evaluated?

- Provide technical parameters that are relevant to the requirement
 For example, to be useful for medical purposes, sensors must report wavelength, amplitude, pulse characteristics
 Many existing LWR receivers do not detect CW radiation or characterize source as needed for medical and protection purposes
- · Some current laser sensors only detect at hazardous levels
 - Field tests show operators want detection thresholds <0.0001× MPE
 Don't be fooled by argument that below-hazardous exposures should be ignored
- · Worthy questions that a LWR should help to answer:
 - · What are the levels of current exposures?
 - Are the exposures and techniques changing over time?
 Is there anything not visible but potentially hazardous buried in exposures?
 - Do I have the right evewear if needed?
 - Do Thave the right eyewear it needed

SS/ SENSING STRATEGIES, INC

- Provides immediate warning to aircrew upon hazard condition
- Provides specific instruction on corrective action (e.g., deploy eyewear, and what type)
- Records detailed event characteristics data for later analyses



How is Data from Laser Warning Systems Utilized?





Warning Plus Recommended Countermeasure





Performance Characterization





PPS Lab Demo: In-Band and **Out-of-Band Threats**



SSi

- Two PPS sensors loaned to Moody AFB personnel (Captain Lammens) Obtain operator feedback on functional and performance characteristics
- · Flight sorties carried out but no laser detections occurred (as expected) · Some false positives on runway near radar
- SSI working to design package mods to reduce susceptibility
- SSI suggested use of PPS to measure potential eye hazards near laser designator boresight target

PPS Sensor Loan To 71 RQS (Moody AFB)







Moody Deployment Summary

- Useful experience gained in sensor operation by flight crews
 Expect debrief of Moody personnel in August/September time frame
- Useful data collected on target splash in active area of USAFRICOM
- · Will write data summary report to explain utility of activity



Description

- Designed to provide broad coverage of multiple types of lasers
 Detect characterize and record
- Detect, characterize, and record CW and pulsed lasers at tactically relevant ranges
- For use in ground-based or airborne platforms



User operated or stand-alone
 Option for networkability

Multi-threat Laser Warning Sensor

- Technical Specifications
 - Spectral range = 400-1700 nm Field of view = 120°
- Pulsed and CW lasers
- Multiple lasers simultaneously (laser cocktails)
- Can cue countermeasures or high resolution imager

Data Products

.

- Calibrated amplitude (power/energy density), wavelength, angle of arrival, temporal properties (short pulse indication, PRF)
- All data stamped with GPS time and position
- Can independently characterize simultaneous events

SSi SENSING STRATEGIES, INC.

Sensor Performance Good for DOD/LE/Commercial Problems



- levels Problem space spans huge dynamic range
- . Scintillation makes CW lasers appear pulsed (important safety distinction)





- SSI Sensor Data Products Irradiance (W/cm²) and/or fluence (J/cm²) (depends on source type)
- .
- Wavelength Pulse repetition frequency
- GPS location and time-stamp on hits .
- . Real-time feedback/cueing
- Data files stored for analysis

SSi

M2A Lab Testing Example

- Eye safe CW green (532 nm) laser (~ 100 µW/cm2)
- . Sensor scanned in two dimensions with dark background
- Angle of incidence is reported in real time: reported angle (dark blue) vs. ground truth (light green) is shown in the plot







M2A Outdoor Operation Example





- Eye safe CW green (532 nm) laser (~ 50 µW/cm2)
- Sensor scanned in two dimensions with very bright background (sun in FOV)
- Aggregate wavelength and irradiance distributions shown at right



Data from Outdoor Operation







Objective of Test/Demonstration

 Collect laser data and send
live over radio link into CoT

- system

 Data goes to operators on
 Falcon View and to medical personnel at MOCC
- personnel at MOCC
 Data linked to other users from MOCC



Cursor on Target Demo: Teaming with AF-A3

Technical Approach

- Define data fields for dissemination and produce CoT compatible format
- and produce CoT compatible format Modify Geolocation sensor prototype
- Contract with naval Post Graduate
- School (NPS)

 NPS-owned CoT surrogate network
- NPS-owned Coll surrogate network

Task	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July	Aug	Sep
Kickoff		121	2.82	1741		100	1111	11.0
Data def.	1		-	244	1.1	63	175	1
Sensor mods	11.1	1.00	-			1.1	1.1.1	
Test planning							0.5	1.2
Lab demo	1.1.1		11.6	244			1	
Fieldtest	12.5		1	271		1	1	1
Report	12.5	1111	1122	2.27	-	200	1.27	

SS*i* sensing strategies, i



CoT Data Products

- Pulsed Lasers
 - Exposure relative to MPE
 - PRF
- Eye safe RF
 CW Lasers
- Wavelength
- Amplitude
 Time of event
- Location of sensor



CoT Demonstration Impact

· CoT may be the best way to move data quickly in-theater

- Good demonstration could lead to incorporation of CoT in other SGR delivered hardware
- There will be a need to coordinate with operators and data users for more complete CoT laser threat definition
 - Participate in CoT working group to establish standards



- Off-axis scatter mechanisms can be used to detect lasers when someone else is the target
- Signals many orders of magnitude weaker
- Sensor design is different (larger optics and narrower FOVs)
- Demonstrations carried out under SSI SBIR Phase II contract
 Pulsed designators
 High power CW

Investigation

Off-Axis Detection





- Range Safety (LOHAZ)
 Alert range safety offi
 - Alert range safety officer if beam leaves safe corridor
 Provide total energy budget management to prove tests were conducted safely
- Force Protection (Laser Sentry)
 Detect lasers being used to
 - target friendly forces
 - Forward deployed airbases, convoys

Off-Axis Detection Applications





AF/SGR Off-Axis Detection Opportunity

- AF/SGR providing \$40K for Eglin AFB to run one week test for on and offaxis laser detection
- Eglin AFB will provide test range with forward airbase mock-up
- AATC will provide one Special Ops Forces Laser Aided Marker
- Test Objectives
 - Simulate force protection mission on test area
 - "Optical fence" monitoring of pulsed laser testing
- Expected outcome

 - SBIR Phase 3 a contractual option if building a deployable prototype for field demonstration (CENTCOM) is desired



radiation sources

Range safety
 Battlefield

protection missions

Summary

· SGR has successfully developed sensors suitable for characterizing laser

· SGR continues to coordinate with operators to get prototype hardware

· Data management and dissemination remains key topic of interest so data

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

SGR will continue applying sensors to occupational health and force

fielded for user-feedback and lessons learned

ends up in the right hands/organizations



Contact Information

Major Colby Adams colby.adams@pentagon.af.mil 703-681-6103

Richard Preston rpreston@sensingstrategies.com 609-818-9801 x101

SS/ SENSING STRATEGIES, INC.

115

Gene Expression Profile of Jurkat Cells Exposed to High-Power Terahertz Radiation

711 HPW/RHDR

1Lt Jessica Grundt

Terahertz (THz) radiation sources are now being used in a various military, defense, and medical applications. Widespread employment of these new applications has prompted concerns regarding the potential health effects associated with THz radiation. A source for these concerns stems from results of recent studies which provide evidence that THz radiation can couple directly to biological macromolecules (lipids, DNA, proteins) causing localized effects affecting gene transcriptional processes. In this work, we hypothesized that if THz radiation does cause direct damage to biological macromolecules, then THz-exposed cells may express a specific gene expression profile indicative of this unique damage. To test this hypothesis, Jurkat cells were irradiated with a molecular gas THz laser (2.52 THz, 636 mWcm-2, durations: 5, 10, 20, 30, 40, or 50 min). Cellular viability was assessed 24 h post-exposure using conventional MTT assays, and gene expression profiles were evaluated 4 h post-exposure using mRNA microarrays gene chips. Comparable analyses were also performed for hyperthermic (bulk heated) positive controls (44°C for 40 min). We found that many of the genes that were upregulated in the THz-exposed samples were also expressed in the thermal controls; however, several genes were only expressed in the THz exposure group. Interestingly, these target genes are known to function in the regulation of cellular proliferation, membrane repair, and transcriptional processes. These results suggest that THz radiation may couple to biological macromolecules resulting in direct effects, which do not appear to be fully attributable the temperature rise generated during exposures (i.e. conventional thermal effects).





















Department of Defense Biological Threat Responses to the 2009-2010 H1N1 Influenza Outbreak

AF/A5XP

Ms. Calli Levin

Beginning in April 2009 with the outbreak and rapid spread of the H1N1 "swine flu," the world witnessed the potential effects of a bioterrorist attack. While the 2009-2010 H1N1 pandemic was a naturally-occurring disease outbreak and not a deliberate attack, the symptoms, infection rates and response mechanisms associated with the virus could be similar to the impacts of a deliberate biological agent attack. Unlike nuclear or chemical weapons that have clearly identifiable signatures, biological agents may be disseminated covertly, and therefore they may not be identified immediately. The first indication of a biological event could be more numerous-thanexpected hospital visits in a particular location (e.g. a military installation), or in a group of people who were in the same location at the same time (e.g. basic combat training). Force health protection planners will be better positioned to respond to future biological events using experience gained during the H1N1 pandemic. It provided the Department of Defense an opportunity to exercise disease containment planning measures and address biological warfare response mechanisms. Seventy-five percent of H1N1 infections worldwide involved those under 30 years of age—a significant statistic for the DoD as more than 66 percent of active duty military personnel are within that age bracket. The H1N1 outbreak prompted the DoD to implement a range of force health protection measures, focusing on social distancing efforts called for in USNORTHCOM CONPLAN 3551, and on vaccination campaigns. This presentation will address the protective measures implemented by the DoD and will present key lessons learned.















Expanding Surge Capacity in Airborne Isolation & Worker Protection During Bioterrorism & Epidemic Response

U.S. Public Health Service

CDC - NIOSH

CAPT Kenneth Mead

Shortages in airborne infection isolation capacity are well documented within the U.S. healthcare system. During an airborne infectious epidemic, non-traditional healthcare environments such as field medical shelters, social service facilities, nursing homes, and quarantine stations, could also require emergency airborne isolation capacity. An affordable method for expedient airborne infection isolation is required to meet emergency surge requirements. The research discussed in this presentation began as an investigation of expedient methods to establish airborne infection isolation within conventional, non-isolation hospital rooms using portable filtration units and common hardware supplies. The research focused enhanced scrutiny on concentration reduction and worker protection, rather than focusing solely upon containment strategies. For the field studies, two airborne isolation configurations were evaluated within each of four Midwestern hospitals. Results revealed the expedient airborne isolation configurations were successful at airborne containment while also providing significant reductions in potential worker exposures. Concentration reduction ratios were 98-99 percent or greater, resulting in workplace protection factors several times greater than that assigned for N95 respirators. Subsequent research has expanded the concepts to medical shelters and other alternative-care environments and has begun to investigate adaptations for ambulance interiors. One application even operates off-the-grid in austere environments. The ability to keep response workers healthy should be a paramount consideration when managing an emergency response operation. When combined with the requirement for isolating infectious patients to avoid further disease propagation, the findings of this research effort could have important implications upon U.S. healthcare emergency planning policies.



Expedient Airborne Isolation for Healthcare Facilities During Emergency Epidemic Response

<u>Purpose</u>: To ID & evaluate effective parameters for patient isolation and healthcare worker protection to meet airborne isolation surge requirements during bioterrorism or epidemic emergency events:

Basically looking for a cheap, easy, yet effective method for reducing potential exposures to healthcare workers. Disclaimers

- "The findings and conclusions in this presentation are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention or the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health"
- "Mention of company names or products does not constitute endorsement by NIOSH"

Recent Events & Concerns

- Multidrug-resistant tuberculosis (MDR-TB)
- Bioterrorism (Smallpox, Plague...)
- SARS
- Extensively drug resistant TB (XDR-TB)
- Monkeypox
- H5N1
- H1N1
- Extremely Drug Resistant TB (XXDR-TB)
- MRSA, C. Dif., ...
- ???

Engineered Airborne Infection Isolation (AII) Design Summary*

- · Dedicated single-patient room
- At least 12 air changes per hour (ACH) of total ventilation (new construction), including a minimum 2 ACH outside air
- Maintained at negative pressure relative to adjacent areas (minimum delta P of 0.01 inches water gauge or 2.5 Pa) with seams & penetrations sealed
- All air exhausted to outdoors, unless HEPA-filtered and returned to dedicated HVAC system

* Design Guide Sources: CDC, ASHRAE, FGI

The Problem

- Almost 40% of U.S. hospitals lack an engineered AII room. (AHA, 2006)
- Large hospitals typically have a few AIIR's and small hospitals may have 1,
- Essentially NO engineered surge capacity in case
 of epidemic (natural or intentional)
- Non-hospital medical, social service facilities, and health departments generally lack isolation capabilities
- Cost ~ \$30K-\$40K per room to construct

Example: Limited Surge Capacity

- Nevada Hospital Association
 - State Survey (2006)
 - 216 AII beds plus 91 bed surge capacity
 - 307 "available" AII beds to serve roughly 2.5 million residents plus an average of over 4 million visitors/month

Response Options: Aren't Always Worker-Friendly

- · Patient transfer
- Big-area iso (hot) zones with patient cohorting
- Respirators and surgical masks and traditional patient rooms
- Traditional patient room + Portable HEPA units to get 6-12 ACH of dilution filtration

Limitations of Dilution

- Poor room air mixing adversely impacts removal efficiency
- The airborne pathogen circulates throughout the room
 - All occupants exposed to "same" concentration
 - Increased distribution of surface contamination
 Increased risk of contaminant migration out of the room
- Shouldn't be used when worker BZ is close to source
- · Portable filtration little guidance on how to deploy

Dilution Wait Times for Desired Removal Efficiency

ACH	Minutes Required for the Desired Removal Efficiency						
	90%	99%	99.9%				
t	2	69	138	207			
	6	23	46	69			
	12	12	-23	35			

Assuming the aerosol source is stopped and a good dilution ventilation design (K=3), it will take 69 minutes (3 x 23) to achieve a 90% dilution of airborne aerosol (90% reduction = protection factor of 10) or 138 min for the "standard" 99% reduction.



Hierarchy of Controls

ranks actions by their likely effectiveness

Listed in order of preference:

- <u>Elimination</u> eliminates the source of the exposure
- Engineering Controls uses engineering approaches to contain source and reduce exposures below harmful levels
- <u>Administrative Controls</u> Uses administrative directives regarding work practice, shift rotations and prophylaxis to limit opportunities for possible harmful exposures
- <u>Personal Protective Equipment -</u> Wearing gloves, gowns, masks, respirators and other PPE appropriate for the hazard

Comment: When it comes to hands-on <u>health care</u> and an airborne infectious disease for which there is not a vaccine, the traditional approach has been to switch immediately to PPE Controls.



Alternative Approaches

- Use local control techniques (a.k.a. Ventilated Headboard w/Canopy)
 - Captures and removes contaminant before it has a chance to disperse.
 - Reduces the required time for the overall room to achieve a desired removal efficiency.



Qualitative Smoke Tests

- "Scientific" handheld smoke generator
- · Educational "toy"







Field Methodology

- The research was performed in multiple healthcare settings not currently engineered for airborne infectious isolation.
- Selected locations were two urban hospitals and two smaller, rural hospitals all within the states of Oklahoma and Kansas.
- Each facility received repetitive evaluations of the two expedient isolation design variations previously identified in the feasibility study.

Integris Baptist Medical Center Zone-within-Zone OKC, OK



19







GMRR Summary (lower limits, simultaneously–corrected for α = 0.10, in parentheses), <u>Zone-WithIn-Zone</u> (2-Bed) configuration, Gray columns = corner-to-corner dilution flow, White Columns=side-to-side source control flow

	(Bold F	led font	= GMR	R <90	%)			
Hospital	VA	MC	СК	MC	SJ2	MH	IB)	MC
Sample Pos.	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1
HCW-Upstream	0.134	0.163	0.998	0.993	0.241	0.544	0.998	0.998
	(-4.10	-5.65)	(0.993	0.971)	(-0.536	0.076)	(0.986	0.989)
HCW-Downstream	-0.767	-0.800	0.928	0.993	0.204	0.641	0.996	0.999
	(r	1a)	(n	a)	(n	a)	(n	a)
Patient chest	9	na na)	0.761 (n	1.00 a)	0.171 (n	0.791 a)	0.998 (n	0.999 a)
Patient feet		na na)	n (n		0.247 (-0.525	0.911 0.821)	0.999 (0.994	0.998 0.991)
Outside Gap 1	0.998	0.999	0.998	0.993	0.984	0.991	0.998	0.998
	(0.991	0.989)	(0.994	0.983)	(0.968	0.982)	(0.987	0.991)
Center Room	0.999	0.999	0.999	0.998	0.996	0.996	0.995	0.996
	(0.994	0.991)	(0.996	0.996)	(0.992	0.992)	(0.970	0.979)
Outside Gap 2	0.993	0.997	0.999	0.999	0.988	0.997	0.998	0.997
	(0.958	0.979)	(0.996	0.998)	(0.965	0.989)	(0.987	0.981)
Bed 2	0.987	0.997	0.999	0.996	0.987	0.991	0.998	0.996
	(0.942	0.989)	(0.996	0.991)	(0.971	0.982)	(0.990	0.979)

GMRR Summary (lower limits simultaneously–corrected for α = 0.10 in parentheses), Ventilated Headboard (1-Sed) configuration

	VAMC		CKMC		SIMH		IBMC	
Hospital Sample Pos.	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1	2:1	3:1
HCW-RHS	0.987 (0.947	0.996 0.979)	0.999 (0.996	0.997 0.991)	0.998 (0.996	0.997 0.995)	0.998 (0.990	0.998 0.993
HCW-LHS	0.997 (0.986	0.996 0.980)	0.998 (0.995	0.998 0.993)	0.998 (0.996	0.998 0.997)	0.999 (0.997	0.998
Patient chest	1.00 (1.00	1.00 0.998)	0.967 (0.898	0.920 0.724)	0.998 (0.997	0.997 0.995)	1.00 (1.00	1.00 1.00)
Patient feet	0.995 (0.979	0.997 0.984)	0.996 (0.989	0.993 0.977)	0.996 (0.993	0.997 0.995)	0.998 (0.990	0.998
Center Room	0.997	0.996	0.997	0.996	0.997 (0.995	0.998	0.999	0.997

NEW TERM: Expedient Isolation Protection Factor (EIPF)

- A surrogate measure of the workplace protection
- Analogous to Simulated Workplace Protection Factor (SWPF)used by NIOSH in respirator testing.
- · EIPF can be calculated by:

$$EIPF = (1 - GMRR)^{-1.0}$$

28



Why Is Healthcare Worker (HCW) Protection Important?

- <u>Polling</u>: As few as 24 percent (worse case comb. of willingness and ability) of greater New York HCW's willing to report to work for an infectious airborne epidemic such as SARS¹.
 - Fear regarding personal and family safety were the primary factors.
- Results consistent with Israeli study².





Conclusion

- Current guidance does not adequately address isolation response needs at the local level.
- Shortages of isolation capacity may impede the medical response to an emergency
- Current trends in surge iso design do not sufficiently address worker protection issues
- Expedient in-room isolation units employing high-flow HEPA filtration offer alternatives to emergency AII that are:
 - Affordable Available
 - Effective
- Simple

Acknowledgements & Gratitude

David Johnson, Daniel Boatright, Nurtan Esmen, Ramkumar Parthasarathy, Margaret Phillips and Robert Lynch

Duane Hammond, Byran Adams, Adam Paberz, Dan Farwick, Stan Shulman, Amy Feng, Mike Gressel, Phil Comp, Beverly Stiles, Tim Cathey, Chris Thomas, Stacey Martin, Nancy Winkelman, Paul Hedrick, Danielle Johnson, John Broaderway, Harry Goett, Barbara Morton, Joe Fernback, Erik Devine, Nick Trifonoff

Central Kansas Medical Center, Great Bend, KS INTEGRIS Baptist Medical Center, OKC, OK St. Joseph Memorial Hospital, Larned, KS VA Medical Center, OKC, OK

37

Current/Future Activities – continued

- · CFD (UC)-AllR vs traditional patient room
- · Medical Shelters (multi-beds)
- Portable LEV for aerosol-generating procedures
- Reverse Isolation ("Protective Isolation")
- Ambulance Ventilation
- Ambulance UVGI Decon
- · Hospital Room Ventilation



Multi-cot Shelter Applications



-Multi-bed version of expedient iso ventilated headboard sized for FMS cots -Seeking to demonstrate concept with emergency response exercises -Application in both "regular" and medical shelters -Ease of construction can be enhanced with quick-connect ducting



· Another view of multi-bed set-up

- Same cots as in SNS Stockpile
- Note new canopy design
- Now available in extruded aluminum construction








Update on Lab validation of new bioagent ID system: FilmArray

60 MDG

Maj Carlos Maldonado

In accordance with current (SGROCC #10000040) AFMS needs for advanced molecular diagnostic capabilities against infectious disease agents, the Clinical Investigation Facility (CIF) at Travis AFB, is participating in a multi-center, limited labora- tory validation (LLV) to assess both the utility and reliability of a new PCR platform in a variety of military settings. Idaho Technology's FilmArray system is a small (bread box-sized) PCR-based instrument capable of simultaneously detecting mul- tiple biological agents from a single clinical sample. This novel multiplex system also incorporates an initial sample purifica- tion step within the instrument eliminating the need for other equipment and a separate facility. The system's sample-to- answer turnaround time is approximately 1.25 hrs, which is a significant improvement over the 3-4 hours it takes for the currently fielded JBAIDS system. This study is sponsored by the AFMSA Research and Development Innovations (AFMSA/SG9) office and Idaho Technology Inc. Learning Objectives:

Objective 1. List the current force health protection requirements of different MAJCOMs.

Objective 2. Discuss how the 43T clinical R&D is working to meet those force health protection requirements.

Objective 3. Discuss the advantages, limitations and mitigation strategies of molecular-based diagnostics.





Overview

- Current AFMS (infectious disease) Requirement
- Fielded Platform: M1M and JBAIDS
- What is Real-Time PCR?
- New System: FilmArray
- Multiplexing: Nested PCR
- New System's Capabilities, Specs, Pros and Cons
- · What's next?















New Syster	n: Results Report	New System: Spec		
Respiratory Panel IVD	FilmArray	System Specifications		
Respiratory Panel IVD	John Toxinday Ia	Sample Handling		
Run Summary		Sample Types: Nasopharyngeal Swab		
Sample ID: AdE4Hex-HPtoSS	Run Date: 10 Mar 2011	 Sample Volume 250 µL 		
Detected: Adenovirus	8:43 PM	Analytic Performance		
Equivocal: None	Controls: Passed	Sensitivity: Comparable to common singleples molecular methods.		
Result Summary		Specificity Comparatile to common singleptine indeputer methods		
J Detected Adenovirus		Instrument Specifications		
Not Detected Coronavirus HKU1		< Power Requirements: 00-264 VAC, 10 A	Intuitive User Software	
Not Detected Coronavirus NL63		+ 5ate 254 x 29.3 x 10.5 cm (10 x 15.5 x 6.5 m)		
Not Detected Human Metapneumovirus		Weight: 9 kg (20 lb.)		
Not Detected Human Rhinovirus/Enterovirus		Performance Parameters		
Not Detected Influenza A			FilmArray	
Not Detected Influenza B Not Detected Parainfluenza Virus 1		Hands on time: Approx. 2 minutes		
Not Detected Parsinfluenza Virus 1 Not Detected Parsinfluenza Virus 2		Run turn-around time: I hour		
Not Detected Parainfluenza Virus 2		Environmental Specification		
Not Detected Parainfluenza Virus 4		Operating: 15 °C to 30 °C at 20 to 80% humidity		
Not Detected Respiratory Syncytial Virus		 Storage -30 °C to 65 °C 		
Run Details		Desktop Software		
Pouch: Respiratory Panel I/D v1.6	Protocol: RPPv.7	Windows-based instrument control and data analysis software	Pouch	
Run Status: Completed	Operator: cli (cli)	+ Barcode reader for data input		
Serial No.: 00071049 Instrument: ITI FA "AFA21"		Automated qualitative analysis and reporting		
Lot No.: 100211	and the second se	 Separate advanced analysis software 		



		New	System:	Targets	New System: Expectations
FilmArray Blood Culture ID Panel The Terviews DOC panels assessed to the panel blood cultures and redues the We resume the panel of the structure of the struct					Simple: Automated protocol requires only two minutes of hands on time
Gran - Buckerski Grinn - Rockrist 5. porspinn 5. porspinn 5. porspinn 5. porspinn 5. porsonata 5. porsonata	Funge C albicanaldubliniensis C purspeniosistropicali C presenta C cruse	Anthiotic Resistance:		 Easy: No precise measuring or pipetting required 	
		meok Van All KPC		Fast: Turnaround time of one hour	
	A Spp A bournanni A bournanni E Cloacae Enfent spp Pan pr pronumpniae K cateboa				Comprehensive: 21 target respiratory panel
	 A marcascan 	Flenktray Gi Panel The Pencery G plane may greater reacts the lane and later reactive for get setting which that one exect setting is therefore a short colors.		(*** *	Tandare
		Vival: Astrovrus Necovrus Rotavirus Adenovirus 40/	Becteriet: • ETEC • EPE • EHEC • EHEC • Cemproceder • Snipptis • Calificite • Sninnella • Yesma entrecolatica • Weining entrecolatica	Parasitic: • Cilycolaora cayelenari • Cilycolaora cayelenari • Entanoseba margolica • capato abell • Crystinaporidumi	



New System: Challenges

- Simultaneous testing of multiple samples (individuals)
- Complex clinical matrices: blood, sputum, stool, etc.
- Complex environmental matrices: soil, fatty food, pigments
- · Real-world 'co-mingled' pathogen populations



JBAIDS Next Generation (FY17)

Key Performance Parameters

- Simultaneous ID of multiple toxins/pathogens
- In both clinical and environmental matrices
- Device and assays must be GMP compliant
- Required FDA approval (clinical diagnostic)
- Minimal logistics/personnel for operation
- Operate using minimal or no fluidics Reagentless systems are highly desirable
- Automated/integrated sample preparation
- Hand-held, ruggedized and of minimal weight
- Onboard software capable of device operation, output analysis, and information transfer



Next-Generation Sequencing Technology for Disease Detection

711 HPW/USAFSAM-PHT

Dr. James Baldwin

Polymerase chain reaction (PCR) is a highly efficient method of pathogen detection; however, most PCR-based assays are unable to provide deeply multiplexed detections (25 or more). Furthermore, such tests need foreknowledge such as primers/probes in a PCR reaction. As a consequence, PCR tests are limited to a small number of potential known microbial targets and are not suitable for the detection of unexpected or newly emergent pathogens. We have demonstrated that methods such as degenerate PCR may be employed to detect larger selections of organisms, such as newly emergent threats, where exact primers are unknown. However, with increase in scope comes a greatly increased burden on the detection technology in the form of potentially numerous detections (deeply multiplexed) per sample. To meet the larger goal of detecting wide ranges of organisms in a manner suitable for clinical and environmental surveillance against biological threats, future assays will require enhanced equipment and software. The solution is next-generation sequencing technology. These devices can read many thousands to millions of parallel sequences in a single run (sample). Furthermore, they can produce exact sequences that are far more precise for identifying microorganisms than PCR alone. Recent advances could allow such platforms to approach the cost envelope of conventional PCR testing. Assays based on next-generation sequencing can provide the capability to detect rapidly emerging infections in deployed forces. A mature test in such a platform would offer a massive boost to the pathogen identification capabilities commonly available in the Air Force. Distribution Statement A: Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. Case Number: 8ABW-2011-2230, 14 Apr 2011.







Upper Respiratory Viruses Cause Substantial Morbidity and Mortality Every Airman a Force Multiplier

- v Over 52 strains of human adenovirus.
- V Over 10 major strains of influenza.
- v 5 strains of noteworthy coronavirus.
- Over 15 major classes of human pathogens in Picornaviridae.
- V Most of these are not clinically relevant. Infrequently seen.
 - Cause illness of limited severity.
- V However, several strains are of the highest concern. v These viral serotypes can impact the health and readiness of military personnel.



Polymerase Chain Reaction Is a Rapid Way to Detect and Amplify DNA Sequences a Force Multipli

ANT ITTE THE

Her SSARW-2011-3697, 28 Fun MILL





dirent

v Required specificity (or nonspecificity). ✓ Low complexity of sample handling.

✓ High throughput.

















Proof of Concept Assays Show Merit

- Degenerate PCR followed by next-generation sequencing methodology offers several unique directions for future assays.
 - v Allows deep multiplexing.
 - v Is amenable to several different instruments.
 - v Can readily detect large subsets of similar organisms.
 - v Can individually identify members of these groups.

energineers an energine A., Appressing prima estates attain demons & ordinated. Cast Strelers. 25,23 (2011.0 PT, 12 Au. 1013

Deep multiplexing with next-generation sequencing offers the same diversity of sample types as conventional PCR.

Future Directions





Adv9.0011.0007.2d Jon. 1001

Sequencing assays are more tolerant of multiple detections.



Problems to Overcome

- V Assay complexity Sequencing is one more step than PCR.
- Cost This will be reduced, but right now it is too expensive for routine testing.
- Bioinformatics can readily serotype today.
 However, more tools will be needed to easily identify new EIDs.
- Customer acceptance of slightly more complex results.
- v FDA clearance.

Y

FHT Mission

EveryAirman a Force Multiplier 💻

Provide continual and rapid evaluation, validation, and transition assistance of new off-the-shelf technologies and identify emerging technologies ("technology discovery") to fill critical gaps in force protection, rapid diagnostics, epidemiology, and preventive medicine, including CBRNE identification, to meet Air Force global mission requirements.











